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Dear Sirs

Please accept this email as confirmation the Applicant and the East of England Ambulance

Service NHS Trust (EEAST) have been in discussion and signed a Statement of Common on 25th
April 2023. This was subsequently submitted to the Examination at Deadline 3 (document
reference: REP3-116). EEAST confirms the copy submitted into the Examination is the version it
has signed and agreed to.

Regards
Zoé

Zoé May
Head of Business Relationships
Infrastructure Transformation Team

East of England Ambulance Service
MHS Trust

eastamb.nhs.uk
W: www.eastamb.nhs.uk
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